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CONSULTING

October 18, 2024

Colton Leonard
City of Bryant
210 Southwest Third St.,, Bryant, AR 72022

RE: Cornerstone Montessori School (Parcel # 840-06480-002)

Dear Mr. Leonard,

On behalf of our client, please accept this request letter for a waiver for a delay in the % street improvements and
trail. At this time a temporary structure has been built in an effort to quickly continue operations of this school. In the
future the school has plans to build a permanent school on this property. Our request would be to delay the % street
improvements and trail construction until the permanent school is built.

Sincerely,

Jonathan Hope
Hope Consulting, Inc
jonathan@hopeconsulting.com
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